

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
1	AM-6-2	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	immediate and permanent ceasefire. Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel	<p><b>From line 6 to 8:</b></p> <p><a href="#">The horrific terrorist attack committed by Hamas caused immense trauma in the Jewish community and we continue to condemn all violent attacks on Israel. While respecting Israel's right to self-defence, the immediate response of the Israeli government has been disproportionately harsh and the civilian cost of the current conflict is unacceptable. We continue to stand in undivided solidarity with the civilian population in Israel and Palestine and express our deepest sorrow with the victims and their families.</a></p> <p>Since <del>then</del><a href="#">the adoption of the mentioned resolution</a>, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel</p>	<p><b>Compromise wording</b></p> <p>From line 6 to 8:</p> <p>The horrific terrorist attack committed by Hamas caused immense trauma in the Israeli population and the whole Jewish community and we continue to condemn all violent attacks on Israel. While respecting Israel's right to self-defence, the response of the Israeli government has been disproportionate, and the civilian cost of the current conflict is unacceptable. We continue to stand in undivided solidarity with the civilian population in Israel and Palestine and express our deepest sorrow with the victims and their families.</p> <p>Since the adoption of the mentioned resolution, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel</p>	CAS accepted as amended
2	AM-7-10	Europa Verde - Verdi, supported by Esquerra Verda, Verdes Equo, Miljöpartiet De Grønne, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.	<p><b>From line 7 to 13:</b></p> <p><del>Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.</del></p> <p><a href="#">Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally. Israel must immediately stop its action in open violation of international and human rights law and abandon the West Bank and the other territories that are unlawfully occupied, as well as end conducting war crimes and crimes against humanity and implementing discriminatory practices against Palestinians.</a></p>		Propose to discuss in Dublin
3	AM-7-11	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel	<p><b>From line 7 to 8:</b></p> <p>Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the <del>ultranationalist</del><a href="#">nationalist</a> far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel</p>		CAS accepted

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
4	AM-8-1	Groen, supported by MDG, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such	<b>From line 7 to 9:</b>  Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's <a href="#">ruling order</a> that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such		CAS accepted
5	AM-10-2	Vihreät - De Gröna	must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile,	<b>Insert from line 9 to 11:</b>  must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. <a href="#">In November, the ICC issued warrants of arrest for prime minister Benjamin Netanyahu and former minister of defence Yoav Gallant for crimes against humanity and war crimes.</a> The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile,	<b>Proposal AMC:</b>  Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. <b>The Israeli government's escalation in the use of force since their initial response to terrorist attacks in October 2023 has led to a</b> humanitarian situation that has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences, <b>due to Israeli indiscriminate attacks on civilians and aid workers and the use of starvation, deprivation of water and fuel as weapons. All these practices, alongside with the enforcement of the siege of Gaza, the use of collective punishment, the obstruction of humanitarian aid, the occupation of Palestinian territories and the apartheid system in place in the West Bank and in East Jerusalem, are highlighted by the United Nations Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Palestinian People and Other Arabs of the Occupied Territories in its last report. The Special Committee also stated that the policies and practices of Israel are consistent with the characteristics of genocide.</b> Meanwhile Hamas, <b>recognised by the EU as a terrorist organisation since 2001</b> , has continued violence <b>still since the massacre against Israeli civilians of October, 7th holds hostages under horrific circumstances</b> , who must be released immediately and unconditionally.  <b>Over the past year, the escalation has spread across the region due to the military attacks of Israel in Lebanon, Iran and Syria, which also resulted in the killing of innocent civilians. However, under no circumstances can Israel target civilians and conduct military operations in the territory of sovereign countries. These actions must stop immediately.</b> The Israeli government must immediately cease military strikes, ground operations, and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers,	Potential VOTE  AMC proposal vs Bündnis90/Die Grünen
6	AM-10-9	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.	<b>From line 9 to 13:</b>  must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The <a href="#">Israeli government's kind of warfare as a reaction to the country's self-defence against the terrorist Hamas attacks has led to a</a> humanitarian situation <a href="#">that</a> has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile, <a href="#">Islamist terrorist organization</a> Hamas has continued violence and <a href="#">to hold hostages still since the massacre against Israeli civilians of October, 7th holds hostages under horrific circumstances</a> , who must be released immediately and unconditionally.		See AM 5

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
7	AM-11-10	Europa Verde - Verdi, Miljöpartiet De Grønne, Esquerra Verda, Verdes Equo, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.	<p><b>From line 10 to 13:</b></p> <p>actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The humanitarian situation has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences. <del>Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.</del> <u>due to Israeli indiscriminate attacks on civilians and aid workers and the use of starvation, deprivation of water and fuel as weapons. All these practices, alongside with the enforcement of the siege of Gaza, the use of collective punishment, the obstruction of humanitarian aid, the occupation of Palestinian territories and the apartheid system in place in the West Bank and in East Jerusalem, are highlighted by the United Nations Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Palestinian People and Other Arabs of the Occupied Territories in its last report. The Committee also stated that the policies and practices of Israel are consistent with the characteristics of genocide.</u></p> <p><u>Moreover, on the 20th of November the International Criminal Court has issued arrest warrants for the Israeli prime minister, Benjamin Netanyahu, the country's former defense minister Yoav Gallant and the Hamas military leader Mohammed Deif for crimes against humanity and war crimes committed from at least October 8, 2023 until at least May 20, 2024.</u></p> <p><u>Meanwhile, Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.</u></p>	<p>medical workers and journalists. <u>These attacks as well as those of Hamas</u>, are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant groups <u>which</u> must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We condemn Iran's attacks in April and October 2024 against Israel as well as Iran's proxy policy in the region.</p> <p><b>Proposal for compromise wording (Bundnis 90 / Die Gruenen)</b></p> <p>Since then, our concern has increased in the light of the ultranationalist far-right Israeli government's flagrant disregard of the ICJ's ruling that Israel must halt its military operations in Rafah and Gaza on the grounds that such actions could lead to conditions conducive to genocide. The Israeli government's use of force since their initial response in self-defense to the horrific terrorist attacks committed by Hamas in October 2023 has led to a humanitarian situation that has continued to worsen with catastrophic consequences, especially for civilians leading to starvation, deprivation of water and fuel. Israel has to act according to the Advisory Opinion of the ICJ of 2024. Meanwhile Hamas, recognised by the EU as a terrorist organisation since 2001, has continued violence still since the massacre against Israeli civilians of October, 7th holds hostages under horrific circumstances, who must be released immediately and unconditionally. Furthermore, the Israeli government has to stop any arbitrary and unlawful administrative detention of Palestinians.</p>	See AM 5

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
8	AM-13-3	Europa Verde - Verdi, Esquerra Verda, Verdes Equo, Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	immediately and unconditionally. Over the past year, the escalation has spread across the region. In Lebanon, the Israeli government must immediately cease military strikes, ground operations, and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists that are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally	<b>From line 13 to 20:</b>  <u>Over the past year, the escalation has spread across the region due to the military attacks of Israel in Lebanon, Iran and Syria, which also resulted in the killing of innocent civilians. However, under no circumstances can Israel target civilians and conduct military operations in the territory of sovereign countries. These actions must stop immediately.</u> <del>Over the past year, the escalation has spread across the region. In Lebanon, the</del> The Israeli government must immediately cease military strikes, ground operations, and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists <del>that</del> <b>These attacks are not aligned with international law. as well as those of Hamas, Hezbollah and other militant groups which must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians.</b> <del>[Space]</del> The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally	Over the past year, the escalation has spread across the region due to the military attacks by the different actors in the region which also resulted in the killing of innocent civilians. All actors must stop conducting military operations in the territory of sovereign countries. The Israeli government must immediately cease military strikes, ground operations, and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists. These attacks as well as those of Hamas, are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant terrorist proxy groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the great numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We strongly condemn Iran's policy of destabilizing the region through its proxies and their continued attacks.	See AM 5
9	AM-13-5	Federation of Young European Greens	Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally.	<b>Insert from line 12 to 13:</b>  Hamas has continued violence and to hold hostages, who must be released immediately and unconditionally. <u>The Israeli government has not taken any meaningful action in securing the release of the hostages, and is also responsible for the arbitrary and unlawful administrative detention of thousands of Palestinians since before the escalation of October 2023.</u>	Include without last part of the sentence on unlawful administration detention (covered later in the text)  <b>CAS proposal</b>  "The Israeli government has not taken [any] meaningful action in securing the release of the hostages."  <b>AMC</b>  The Israeli government has not prioritised the release of the hostages.	Potential VOTE, to be considered by Die Grünen (AT)
10	AM-17-1	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists that are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the	<b>Insert from line 16 to 19:</b>  and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists that are not aligned with international law. <u>The terrorist organization</u> Hezbollah and other militant <u>Islamist proxy</u> groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (GPEW, Bündnis90/Die Grünen)  <i>Hezbollah and other militant <b>terrorist proxy</b> groups <b>which</b> must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians.</i>	CAS accepted as amended (align with AM 5-8 compromise)

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
11	AM-17-2	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists that are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone	<b>Insert from line 16 to 18:</b>  and indiscriminate acts against civilians, UN staff and peacekeepers, medical workers and journalists, that are not aligned with international law. Hezbollah and other militant groups must enact an immediate cessation of missile and drone  <b>NB. The insertion is the comma after journalists</b>		CAS accepted (align with AM 5-8 compromise)
12	AM-20-1	SF - Green Left	strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We condemn Iran's attacks in	<b>From line 19 to 21:</b>  strikes and indiscriminate acts against civilians. The escalation on the Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the <del>huge</del> great numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We condemn Iran's attacks in		CAS accepted (align with AM 5-8 compromise)
13	AM-21-1	Bündnis90 / Die Grünen	Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We condemn Iran's attacks in April and October 2024 against Israel as well as Iran's proxy policy in the region.	<b>From line 20 to 23:</b>  Israeli-Lebanese border must cease so that the huge numbers of internally displaced people on both sides can return home. We <del>strongly</del> condemn Iran's attacks in April and October 2024 against Israel as well as Iran's <del>proxy</del> -policy <del>inof</del> <del>destabilizing</del> the region <del>through its proxies and their continued attacks</del> .		CAS accepted (align with AM 5-8 compromise)
14	AM-23-1	EGP Committee, supported by Verdes Equo	region.	<b>Insert after line 23:</b>  <u><a href="#">We welcome the most recent announcement of a ceasefire between Israel and Hezbollah and implore all actors to respect the agreement as well as reiterate the European Greens' fundamental belief that only diplomatic solutions can bring long-lasting peace to the region.</a></u>	Proposal to for compromise wording:  <u><a href="#">We welcome the most recent announcement of a ceasefire between Israel and Hezbollah and implore all actors to respect the agreement as well as reiterate the European Greens' fundamental belief that political solutions can bring long-lasting peace to the region.</a></u>	CAS accepted as amended
15	AM-24-1 (1)	Europa Verde - Verdi, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Esquerra Verda, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljøpartiet de gröna	As European Greens, we are united in diversity and, without reservation, we consider it essential to take action to stop all violence and the crimes that we condemn with this resolution. It is borne out of the recognition that the EU and all European countries bear a historical responsibility to do everything in their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work	<b>From line 24 to 28:</b>  As European Greens, <del>we are united in diversity and</del> , without reservation, we consider it essential to take action to stop all violence and the crimes that we condemn with this resolution. It is borne out of the recognition that the EU and all European countries bear <del>not only</del> a historical responsibility <del>but also a positive obligation - as enshrined in the 1948 Convention on the prevention and punishment of the crime of genocide</del> <del>to do</del> everything in their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work	Propose to accept	Provisionally accepted (Bündnis90/Die Grünen to double-check the language)

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
16	AM-28-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	all European countries bear a historical responsibility to do everything in their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties	<b>From line 27 to 29:</b>  all European countries bear a historical responsibility to do everything in their power to prevent <del>any genocidal</del> <u>war crimes and genocidal</u> developments in the world and help work towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties	Propose to accept	CAS accepted	
17	AM-29-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party consider the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing united in condemnation of all crimes and calling for a fair, just and lasting solution	<b>From line 28 to 33:</b>  their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work towards peace. <del>In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party consider the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing</del> <u>As the European Green Party we stand</u> united in condemnation of all crimes and calling for a fair, just and lasting solution	Die Grünen to decide if they will put this to a vote (based on outcome AM5-8)	Potential VOTE	
18	AM-29-2	SF - Green Left	their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party consider the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing united in condemnation of all crimes and calling for a fair, just and lasting solution	<b>From line 28 to 33:</b>  their power to prevent any genocidal developments in the world and help work towards peace. <del>In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party consider the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing</del> <u>We stand</u> united in condemnation of all crimes and calling for a fair, just and lasting solution		Withdrawn	
19	AM-30-1	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party consider the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing united in	<b>From line 29 to 32:</b>  towards peace. In line with different views across Europe, some Member Parties of the European Green Party <del>consider</del> <u>see sufficient evidence of</u> the Palestinian people to be the victim of genocide, others consider that this <del>statement</del> <u>evidence</u> needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing united in		CAS accepted	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
20	AM-24-1 (2)	Europa Verde - Verdi, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Esquerra Verda, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljøpartiet de gröna	genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. This diversity does not prevent us from standing united in condemnation of all crimes and calling for a fair, just and lasting solution that includes the respect for the self-determination of the Palestinian and	<b>From line 31 to 34:</b> genocide, others consider that this statement needs to be ruled by an international court. <del>This diversity does not prevent us from standing</del> <u>We all stand</u> united in condemnation of all <u>crimes that are listed in this resolution, including the crimes against humanity and calling war crimes that are the grounds on which the International Criminal Court has issued arrest warrants for the Israeli prime minister, Benjamin Netanyahu, the country's former defense minister Yoav Gallant and the Hamas military leader Mohammed Deif and we call on the EU to sanction Israel and other governments acting in violation of international law.</u> <del>We call</del> for a fair, just and lasting solution that includes the respect for the self-determination of the Palestinian and	<b>AMC proposal:</b> <i>We all stand united in condemnation of all crimes that are listed in this resolution, including the crimes against humanity and calling war crimes that are the grounds on which the International Criminal Court has issued arrest warrants for the Israeli prime minister, Benjamin Netanyahu, the country's former defense minister Yoav Gallant and the Hamas military leader Mohammed Deif. We call...</i>	CAS accepted as amended
21	AM-35-1	Miljøpartiet De Grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	Israeli <del>peoples.</del> <u>As</u> European Greens, we advocate for a lasting peaceful two-state solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law.	<b>Insert from line 35 to 36:</b> <u>We advocate for the recognition of Palestinians' right to self-determination, which requires decolonisation and includes the freedom to establish a sovereign Palestinian state, including the option of establishing</u> <del>As European Greens, we advocate for</del> a lasting peaceful two-state solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law.	AMC to propose compromise language	AMC to propose compromise wording
22	AM-36-1	Federation of Young European Greens	As European Greens, we advocate for a lasting peaceful two-state solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law. With the election of Donald Trump in the United States, united and resolute European	<b>From line 36 to 38:</b> As European Greens, we advocate for a lasting <del>peaceful two-state solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law.</del> <u>peace in accordance with international law.</u> With the election of Donald Trump in the United States, united and resolute European		

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
23	AM-44-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b> <del>Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally</del> <u>Immediately and unconditionally release all Israeli hostages and implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire.</u>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (GPEW, Verdes Equo, Les Écologistes, Die Grünen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, Scottish Greens, GroenLinks, and Vihreät)  <b>Lines 44-45 AM 23 with a change (order changed and taken out Israeli before hostages):</b>  <i>Immediately and unconditionally release all <b>Israeli</b> hostages, implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire, and <b>protect all civilians from indiscriminate violence by any party.</b></i>	CAS accepted as amended
24	AM-44-2	GroenLinks, supported by GPEW	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b> <del>Implement</del> <u>Demand</u> an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all <u>unlawfully imprisoned Palestinians and Israeli hostages in the conflict</u> immediately and unconditionally	<b>Line 54-58; including parts of AM 25 + AM 38 + AM 117</b>  <i>Guarantee full human, civil, and political rights for all, <b>including the right to a fair trial</b>, regardless of religion or ethnicity. This means that Palestine must provide safeguards for Israelis, Israel must provide safeguards for Palestinians, and both must provide safeguards for <b>vulnerable or marginalised groups</b> such as <b>children, women, and the LGBTQIA+ community.</b></i>	CAS accepted as amended
25	AM-44-3	Federation of Young European Greens	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b>  Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and <u>grant the <del>release</del>freedom and wellbeing</u> of all <u>civilians: the Israeli hostages <del>immediately and unconditionally</del>the Palestinians under administrative detention held without charges or trial</u>		CAS accepted as amended
26	AM-44-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna, MDG	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b>  Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire <del>and the, release of all Israeli</del> hostages immediately and unconditionally. <u>ensure an immediate end to the arbitrary detention of Palestinians.</u>		CAS accepted as amended
27	AM-44-5	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b> <del>Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally</del> <u>- Implement an immediate end to the siege on the Gaza strip and a permanent ceasefire across the Occupied Palestinian Territories (OPT), Israel, Lebanon, and the Golan Heights, and protect civilians from indiscriminate violence by any party.</u>  <u>- Demand an immediate and unconditional release of all hostages held by Hamas and of all Palestinian arbitrarily detained by Israel, particularly minors, and demand Israel to stop using administrative detention.</u>		CAS accepted as amended



Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
28	AM-44-6	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>From line 44 to 45:</b>  Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire <del>and in the release of all Israeli hostages immediately</del> <u>Occupied Palestinian Territories, the Golan Heights, Lebanon, and unconditionally</u> <u>Israel</u>  <u>Release all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally</u>		CAS accepted as amended	
29	AM-45-1	Vihreät - De Gröna	Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>Insert from line 44 to 45:</b>  Implement an immediate and permanent ceasefire and the release of all Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally, <u>and review the detention of those Palestinian prisoners detained on administrative or non-violent grounds</u>		CAS accepted as amended	
30	AM-45-2	Verdes Equo, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	Israeli hostages immediately and unconditionally	<b>Insert after line 45:</b>  <u>Palestinians who have been arbitrarily detained, such as those in administrative detention without charge nor trial and in particular minors, must be immediately released</u>		CAS accepted as amended	
31	AM-46-1	Federation of Young European Greens	work towards a two-state-solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law	<b>From line 46 to 47:</b>  work towards a two-state-solution <del>based on the basis</del> <u>self-determination of the 1967 borders</u> <u>Israeli and in accordance with international law</u> <u>Palestinian peoples</u>		Pending AM21-22 language	
32	AM-46-2	Miljøpartiet De Grønne, supported by GPEW	work towards a two-state-solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law	<b>Delete from line 46 to 47:</b>  <del>work towards a two-state-solution on the basis of the 1967 borders and in accordance with international law</del>		Pending AM21-22 language	
33	AM-50-1	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Negotiate a just solution for Palestinian refugees; right to return, while respecting the right to self-determination, with appropriate compensation for those who do not return	<b>Delete from line 50 to 52:</b>  Negotiate a just solution for Palestinian refugees; <del>right to return, while respecting the right to self-determination, with appropriate compensation for those who do not return</del>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording from the AMC:</b>  Facilitate the Palestinians' right of return, while respecting their right to self-determination	Provisionally accepted (Bündnis90/Die Grünen to double-check)	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
34	AM-50-2	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Miljøpartiet de gröna	Negotiate a just solution for Palestinian refugees; right to return, while respecting the right to self-determination, with appropriate compensation for those who do not return	<b>From line 50 to 52:</b>  <del>Negotiate a just solution for Palestinian refugees; right to return, while respecting the right to self-determination, with appropriate compensation for those who do not return</del> ; Facilitate the fulfilment of Palestinians' right of return, while respecting their right to self-determination			
35	AM-53-1	Vihreät - De Gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	Cooperate with all ICC arrest warrants	<b>Insert in line 53:</b>  Cooperate with all ICC arrest warrants, <u>including the warrants issued for the arrest of Mr Benjamin Netanyahu and Mr Yoav Gallant, issued on 21 November 2024, by the Pre-Trial Chamber L</u>	Withdrawn (support to 37)	Withdrawn (support to 37)	
36	AM-53-2	EGP Committee, supported by Verdes Equo	Cooperate with all ICC arrest warrants	<b>In line 53:</b>  <del>Cooperate</del> Comply with <del>all</del> the ICC arrest warrants <u>issued for Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu, former Israeli Defence Minister Yoav Gallant, and Hamas leader Mohammed Deif on November 21 2024</u>	Withdrawn (support to 37)	Withdrawn (support to 37)	
37	AM-53-3	Miljøpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Cooperate with all ICC arrest warrants	<b>Insert in line 53:</b>  Cooperate <b>with national governments, international institutions, and law enforcement to ensure the domestic enforcement of all ICC arrest warrants, including those which have been issued for Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu, Israeli Defense Minister Yoav Gallant, and Hamas leader Mohammed Diab Ibrahim Al-Masri ("Deif").</b>		Provisionally accepted (Bündnis90/Die Grünen to double-check)	
38	AM-57-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	for Israelis, Israel must provide safeguards for Palestinians, and both must provide safeguards for other marginalized groups such as the LGBTQ+ community	<b>From line 56 to 58:</b>  for Israelis, Israel must provide safeguards for Palestinians, and both must provide safeguards for <del>other</del> <u>vulnerable or</u> marginalized groups such as <u>children, women and</u> the LGBTQ+ community		CAS accepted	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
39	AM-64-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts, supported by GPEW	freely able to exercise these rights in a safe and respectful environment	<b>Insert after line 64:</b>  <a href="#">"Divest from businesses complicit in aiding and abetting Israel's illegal occupation, human rights abuses, or other violations of international law."</a>	<b>Moved to line 88 after clarification:</b>  <b>Insert after line 88:</b>  <a href="#">"Divest from businesses complicit in aiding and abetting Israel's illegal occupation, human rights abuses, or other violations of international law."</a>	
40	AM-65-1	Možemo! – politička platforma	The EGP calls upon the EU, member states and other European states to:	<b>Insert after line 65:</b>  <a href="#">Give political and institutional support to politicians, individuals, and non-governmental actors, both in Israel and Palestine, striving for peacebuilding and condemning unlawful and unjustified conduct of both Hamas and Netanyahu government</a>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b>  <i>Recognise and support politicians, individuals, and non-governmental actors, both in Israel and Palestine, striving for peacebuilding and respecting international law and human rights.</i>	CAS accepted as amended
41	AM-66-1	GroenLinks	Recognize the gravity of the ongoing breaches of international law and take action to prevent further breaches	<b>Insert from line 66 to 67:</b>  Recognize <a href="#">and condemn</a> the gravity of the ongoing breaches of international law and take action to prevent further breaches	<b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b>  Recognise <b>and condemn</b> the gravity of ongoing breaches of international, <b>humanitarian and human rights</b> law, and take action to prevent further breaches.	CAS accepted
42	AM-66-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Recognize the gravity of the ongoing breaches of international law and take action to prevent further breaches	<b>From line 66 to 67:</b>  Recognize the gravity of <del>the</del> <a href="#">Israel's</a> ongoing breaches of <del>international</del> <a href="#">international, humanitarian and human rights law</a> <a href="#">[Space]</a> and take action to prevent further breaches		Withdrawn

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
43	AM-67-1 (1)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	<p>Recognize the gravity of the ongoing breaches of international law and take action to prevent further breaches</p> <p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff</p> <p>Call for accountability regarding the attacks on UNIFIL peacekeepers in Lebanon</p> <p>Sustain humanitarian aid for Palestine by all means necessary and increase support for UNRWA to end the increasingly dire famine and health</p>	<p><b>From line 66 to 73:</b></p> <p>Recognize the gravity of the ongoing breaches of international law and <del>take action</del> <u>impose sanctions</u> to prevent <u>Israel from committing</u> further breaches</p> <p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, <u>journalists</u>, and a record number of UN staff</p> <p><del>Call</del> <u>Condemn Israeli bombings in Lebanon and call</u> for accountability regarding the attacks on UNIFIL peacekeepers in Lebanon</p> <p><u>- Condemn the use of famine as a weapon of war.</u></p> <p><del>Sustain humanitarian</del> <u>Urge to increase humanitarian</u> aid for Palestine by all means necessary and increase support for UNRWA to end the increasingly dire famine and health</p>		<p>1. Withdrawn</p> <p>2. Vote (see AM 44)</p> <p>3. tbc</p> <p>4. tbc</p> <p>5. tbc.</p>	
44	AM-68-1	Miljøpartiet de grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	<p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff</p>	<p><b>From line 68 to 69:</b></p> <p>Condemn <del>all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, Israel's indiscriminate attacks, which resulted in the killings of</del> <u>civilians, aid workers, medical staff, journalists</u>, and a record number of UN staff</p>	<p><b>Proposal for compromise wording (EELV)</b></p> <p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, <b>and Israel's indiscriminate attacks which resulted in the killings</b> of aid workers, medical staff, <b>journalists</b> and a record number of UN staff</p>	<p><b>Vote (compromise wording against the original text)</b></p>	
45	AM-69-1	Vihreät - De Gröna	<p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 68 to 69:</b></p> <p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff, <u>as well as journalists</u></p>		<p>CAS accepted (AM 46)</p>	
46	AM-69-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	<p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 68 to 69:</b></p> <p>Condemn all violations of international law, specifically violence against civilians, aid workers, medical staff, <u>journalists</u>, and a record number of UN staff</p>		<p>CAS accepted</p>	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
47	AM-69-3	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Miljøpartiet de gröna	civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff	<p><b>Insert after line 69:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Condemn the occupation of Palestinian territories and the apartheid system in place in the Occupied Palestinian Territories, and hold individuals and entities, including EU member states, the Israeli government, and individual members of the government therein, accountable for their obligations to prevent and punish acts of apartheid in Israel, the Occupied Territories, and beyond as required by international law.</a></p>	<p><b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b></p> <p><i>Condemn the occupation of Palestinian territories and <b>the system of separation and segregation</b> in place in the Occupied Palestinian Territories, and hold individuals and entities, including EU member states, the Israeli government, and individual members of the government therein, accountable for their obligations to prevent and punish acts of <b>racial segregation</b> in Israel, the Occupied Territories, and beyond as required by international law.</i></p>	Proposal for compromise wording to be developed (Bündnis90/Die Grünen)
48	AM-69-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Miljøpartiet de gröna	civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff	<p><b>Insert after line 69:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Officially recognise, in line with the recent findings of the United Nations Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Palestinian People and Other Arabs of the Occupied Territories, and other UN and international law experts, that Israel's deliberate and purposeful attacks on Palestinians constitute genocide in violation of Article II of the UN Genocide Convention and its obligation erga omnes, to the entire international community.</a></p>	<p><b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b></p> <p><b>Insert after line 69:</b></p> <p><i>Officially recognise, in line with the recent findings of the United Nations Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Palestinian People and Other Arabs of the Occupied Territories, and other UN and international law experts, that Israel's deliberate and purposeful attacks on Palestinians <b>is consistent with</b> genocide in violation of Article II of the UN Genocide Convention and its obligation erga omnes, to the entire international community.</i></p>	Potential VOTE (compromise wording against the original text)
49	AM-69-5	Miljøpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff	<p><b>Insert after line 69:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Condemn the use of all kinds of collective punishment by Israel, including but not limited to the use of starvation and deprivation of water and fuel as weapons.</a></p>	to be agreed with the preamble	
50	AM-69-6	Miljøpartiet de gröna, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne	civilians, aid workers, medical staff, and a record number of UN staff	<p><b>Insert after line 69:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Condemn Israeli enforcement of the siege of Gaza and the obstruction of humanitarian aid.</a></p>	to be agreed with the preamble	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
51	AM-70-1	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by MDG, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Call for accountability regarding the attacks on UNIFIL peacekeepers in Lebanon	<b>From line 70 to 71:</b>  Call for accountability regarding <del>the</del> <a href="#">Israel's</a> attacks on UNIFIL peacekeepers in Lebanon, <del>and all attacks on UN structures and humanitarian aid workers.</del>	to be agreed with the preamble	
52	AM-71-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Lebanon	<b>Insert after line 71:</b>  <a href="#">Unconditionally support investigations by the International Criminal Court (ICC), to hold Israeli and Hamas leaders accountable for international crimes committed in the region;</a>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b>  <i>Unconditionally support the <b>current</b> investigations by the International Criminal Court (ICC), to hold Israeli and Hamas leaders accountable for international crimes committed in the region;</i>	CAS accepted as amended
53	AM-71-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by GPEW, MDG	Lebanon	<b>Insert after line 71:</b>  <a href="#">Demand full and independent investigations into all potential violations of international law by or within the territory of the ICC.</a>		CAS accepted
54	AM-71-3	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Lebanon	<b>Insert after line 71:</b>  <a href="#">Actively work to ensure that all parties responsible for violations of international law face justice through lawful criminal proceedings, including humane detention, fair trials, and just sentencing.</a>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording:</b>  Actively work to ensure that all parties responsible for violations of international law face justice through <b>just and fair criminal proceedings, trials, and sentencing including humane detention.</b>	CAS accepted as amended
55	AM-75-1	Groen, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Knesset's vote to ban UNWRA	<b>Insert after line 75:</b>  <a href="#">Formally recognise that Israel's actions are a deliberate effort to displace Palestinians from their land through coercive means, which amount to ethnic cleansing in violation of international law, including the Fourth Geneva Convention prohibiting the forcible transfer of populations in occupied territories, disregarding the right of Palestinians to self-determination, and contravening the core principles of human rights, including the right to life, dignity, and freedom from discrimination.</a>		Potential VOTE

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
56	AM-75-2	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by MDG, Miljöpartiet de gröna	conditions affecting Palestinian people, especially and urgently after the Knesset's vote to ban UNWRA	<b>From line 74 to 75:</b>  conditions affecting Palestinian people, especially and urgently after the Knesset's vote to ban <del>UNWRA</del> <a href="#">UNRWA</a>		CAS accepted	
57	AM-75-3	Scottish Green Party, supported by GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna, MDG	Knesset's vote to ban UNWRA	<b>Insert after line 75:</b>  <a href="#">Ensure that Israel facilitates the fulfillment of Palestinians' right of return while respecting their right to self-determination</a>	AM34 was accepted as amended		
58	AM-76-1	Miljöpartiet De Grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Recognize the right of Palestinian and Israeli people to self-determination, while also reaffirming support for a solution that enables durable peace grounded in equality and human rights	<b>From line 76 to 78:</b>  <del>Recognize the right of Palestinian and Israeli people to self-determination, while also reaffirming support for a solution that enables durable peace grounded in equality and human rights</del> <a href="#">Respect and protect Palestinians' right to self-determination, which encompasses all Palestinians, wherever they are, and includes their right to establish and recognise a sovereign and independent Palestinian state, which must be recognised and welcomed by the United Nations.</a>			
59	AM-79-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Recognize the state of Palestine as a step towards the two-state-solution and welcome it into the United Nations	<b>From line 79 to 80:</b>  <del>Recognize the state of Palestine as a step towards the two-state-solution and welcome it into the United Nations</del> <a href="#">Facilitate work towards a two-state solution with the aim to recognize the state of Palestine and welcoming it as a member state to the United Nations</a>			
60	AM-79-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Recognize the state of Palestine as a step towards the two-state-solution and welcome it into the United Nations	<b>From line 79 to 80:</b>  <del>Recognize</del> <a href="#">Work towards Palestinian statehood as the state result of Palestine as a step towards the negotiated</a> two-state-solution and welcome it <a href="#">as full member</a> into the United Nations			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
61	AM-79-3	Miljøpartiet De Grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales	Recognize the state of Palestine as a step towards the two-state-solution and welcome it into the United Nations	<b>Delete from line 79 to 80:</b>  <del>Recognize the state of Palestine as a step towards the two-state-solution and welcome it into the United Nations</del>			
62	AM-80-1	Scottish Green Party, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	and welcome it into the United Nations	<b>Insert after line 80:</b>  <a href="#">Demand compensation for those Palestinians who do not return or those Palestinians who have lost land and property since 1948, including their survivors, UN General Assembly Resolution 194 (III); and restitution to Palestinians and Palestinian institutions who have had their land, property, assets, and cultural artifacts, including archives and documents, unlawfully taken or destroyed by Israeli authorities or Israeli settlers.</a>			
63	AM-81-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Impose targeted sanctions on Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans,	<b>From line 81 to 83:</b>  Impose targeted sanctions on <del>Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated</del> <a href="#">all actors implicated</a> in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans,			
64	AM-81-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Impose targeted sanctions on Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans,	<b>Delete from line 81 to 83:</b>  Impose targeted sanctions on <del>Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other</del> individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans,			
65	AM-67-1 (2)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	Impose targeted sanctions on Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against	<b>Insert from line 81 to 82:</b>  Impose targeted sanctions on Israeli ( <a href="#">including for some ministers if necessary and colonizers in Cisjordan</a> ), Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against			



Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
66	AM-81-3	Miljöpartiet De Grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Impose targeted sanctions on Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans, asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions	<b>From line 81 to 84:</b> Impose targeted <a href="#">economic and diplomatic</a> sanctions on Israeli, Hamas, Hezbollah, Iranian, and any other individuals or entities implicated in <a href="#">committing, inciting, aiding, or abetting genocide</a> , war crimes, crimes against humanity, <del>or</del> human right abuses, <a href="#">escalating settler violence in the West Bank, or violations of ICJ orders, until continued compliance with international law, including ICJ orders, is achieved</a> . Such sanctions <del>can</del> <a href="#">may</a> include travel bans, asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions			
67	AM-83-1	Verdes Equo, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans, asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions	<b>From line 82 to 84:</b> other individuals or entities implicated in war crimes, crimes against humanity, <del>or</del> human right abuses <a href="#">or genocide</a> . Such sanctions can include travel bans, asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions			
68	AM-84-1	Verdes Equo, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans, asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions	<b>From line 83 to 84:</b> humanity, or human right abuses. Such sanctions can include travel bans, asset freezes, <del>and</del> <a href="#">restrictions on financial transactions and weapon sales restrictions</a>			
69	AM-84-2 (1)	Groen, supported by MDG, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	asset freezes, and restrictions on financial transactions	<b>Insert after line 84:</b> <a href="#">Ban products originating from illegal settlements in the occupied territories</a>			
70	AM-85-1	Miljöpartiet De Grønne, supported by GPEW	Ensure Israel abides by Article 2 of the EU-Israel association agreement, respecting human rights and democratic principles, and establish a pathway to terminate the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles	<b>From line 85 to 88:</b> <del>Ensure Israel abides by Article 2 of the EU-Israel association agreement, respecting human rights and democratic principles, and establish a pathway to terminate the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles</del> <a href="#">Immediately terminate the EU-Israel association agreement.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
71	AM-86-1	Bündnis90 / Die Grünen	Ensure Israel abides by Article 2 of the EU-Israel association agreement, respecting human rights and democratic principles, and establish a pathway to terminate the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles	<b>From line 85 to 88:</b>  Ensure Israel abides by Article 2 of the EU-Israel association agreement, respecting human rights and democratic principles, and <del>establish a pathway to terminate</del> <a href="#">review</a> the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles			
72	AM-88-1	Groen, supported by MDG, Verdes Equo, GPEW	rights and democratic principles	<b>Insert after line 88:</b>  <a href="#">Ban products originating from illegal settlements in the occupied territories.</a>			
73	AM-88-2	Federation of Young European Greens	rights and democratic principles	<b>Insert after line 88:</b>  <a href="#">Suspend negotiations on the next Horizon Europe agreement with Israel until Israel complies fully with international law, including the cessation of illegal settlement activity and the protection of Palestinian rights.</a>			
74	AM-88-3	Federation of Young European Greens	rights and democratic principles	<b>Insert after line 88:</b>  <a href="#">End the sale, export and transfer of weapons and other military technology and equipment to Israel, used in the context of an offensive attack on civilians, as well as the purchase of Israeli weapons.</a>			
75	AM-88-4	Federation of Young European Greens	rights and democratic principles	<b>Insert after line 88:</b>  <a href="#">Prohibit the import of all Israeli goods and services from the Occupied Palestinian territories.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
76	AM-88-5	Miljøpartiet De Grønne, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna, Miljøpartiet De Grønne	rights and democratic principles	<p><b>Insert after line 88:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Reassess EU relations with Israel to ensure that neither the EU nor its member states support or finance the illegal occupation;</a></p> <p><a href="#">Divest from businesses that are complicit in aiding and abetting Israel's illegal occupation, genocide, human rights abuses, or other violations of international law;</a></p> <p><a href="#">Ban products originating from illegal settlements in the occupied territories</a></p> <p><a href="#">Impose sanctions on Israeli individuals and groups responsible for inciting, aiding, or abetting genocide and war crimes in Gaza, or for contributing to the escalation of settler violence in the West Banks;</a></p> <p><a href="#">Require that all EU companies conduct enhanced due diligence for any trade involving Israel to ensure that transactions do not support the Israeli occupation or violations of international law.</a></p>			
77	AM-67-1 (3)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	to terminate the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles	<p><b>Insert from line 87 to 88:</b></p> <p>to terminate the agreement if deemed necessary over concerns for human rights and democratic principles. <a href="#">Suspend immediately the EU-Israel Association Agreement in light of its continuous colonisation policy and grave human rights and international humanitarian law violations.</a></p>			
78	AM-89-1	SF - Green Left	Except for equipment and assistance related to missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes under international law in Gaza, the West Bank and Lebanon. The EU Common Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could contribute to human rights abuses	<p><b>Delete from line 89 to 94:</b></p> <p><del>Except for equipment and assistance related to missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes under international law in Gaza, the West Bank and Lebanon. The EU Common Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could contribute to human rights abuses</del></p>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
79	AM-89-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Except for equipment and assistance related to missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes under international law in Gaza, the West Bank and Lebanon. The EU Common Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could	<b>From line 89 to 93:</b>  Except for equipment and assistance related to <del>missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes under international law in Gaza, the West Bank and Lebanon.</del> <u>defence, call on all member states to comply with the EU common position on arms exports and the UN treaty on arms trade, which bans arms exports that bear the risk of violating international law.</u> The EU Common Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could			
80	AM-89-3	Green Party of England and Wales	Except for equipment and assistance related to missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes	<b>From line 89 to 91:</b>  <del>Except for equipment and assistance related to missile defence, call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on</del> <u>Call for comprehensive EU arms embargo on the sale, export, purchase, and transit of all weapons to</u> Israel due to the overriding risk that arms will be used to commit serious human rights violations and crimes			
81	AM-94-1	GroenLinks	Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could contribute to human rights abuses	<b>Insert from line 93 to 94:</b>  Position 2008/944/CFSP on arms exports does not allow exports which could contribute to human rights abuses. <u>Any exceptions for equipment and assistance related to missile defensive purposes must be strictly limited, subject to thorough, independent scrutiny, and proven not to risk contributing in any way to international humanitarian law and international human rights.</u>			
82	AM-67-1 (4)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	contribute to human rights abuses	<b>Insert after line 94:</b>  <u>End the purchase of Israeli weapons and cooperation between European and Israeli companies on defence and security projects.</u>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
83	AM-98-2	GroenLinks	Condemn antisemitic and anti-Muslim hate crimes, in public and online	<b>Insert in line 98:</b>  Condemn antisemitic and anti-Muslim hate crimes, in public and online <a href="#">and to practice inclusive politics, in which actions of a few are not generalized into policies discriminating against groups as a whole.</a>			
84	AM-84-2 (2)	Groen, supported by MDG, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Condemn antisemitic and anti-Muslim hate crimes, in public and online Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against pro-Palestine protestors in Europe	<b>From line 98 to 100:</b>  Condemn antisemitic <del>sm</del> and <del>anti-Muslim hate-crimes</del> <a href="#">Islamophobia</a> , in public and online  Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against pro-Palestine protestors in Europe, <a href="#">and take all measures available to it to ensure the right of people to freely organise and demonstrate support for Palestine without fear of reprisals.</a>			
85	AM-99-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against pro-Palestine protestors in Europe	<b>From line 99 to 100:</b>  Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against <del>pro-Palestine</del> <a href="#">peaceful</a> protestors in Europe			
86	AM-99-2	SF - Green Left	Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against pro-Palestine protestors in Europe	<b>Delete from line 99 to 100:</b>  Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against <del>pro-Palestine</del> protestors in Europe			
87	AM-99-3	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Condemn the criminalisation and police violence against pro-Palestine protestors in Europe	<b>From line 99 to 100:</b>  Condemn <del>the criminalisation</del> <a href="#">unjustified restrictions</a> and police violence against <del>pro-Palestine</del> protestors in Europe			
88	AM-100-1	GroenLinks, supported by GPEW	protestors in Europe	<b>Insert after line 100:</b>  <a href="#">To push for the implementation of the ICJ advisory opinion, the interim measures proposed and the advisory opinion.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
89	AM-100-2	Esquerra Verda, Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Verdes Equo, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	protestors in Europe	<p><b>Insert after line 100:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Recognise and address Israel's environmental destruction in the Occupied Palestinian Territories, as shown in 2024 UN Environment Programme report and UN satellite imagery, due to its attacks on Palestinian water and sewage infrastructure, the over pumption contamination of aquifers, and the destruction of 60% of Gaza's agricultural land, vegetation, natural habitats, and ecosystems in general.</a></p> <p><a href="#">Recognise that Israel's carbon emissions during the first two months of genocide in Gaza were greater than the annual carbon footprint of more than 20 of the world's most climate-vulnerable nations.</a></p> <p><a href="#">Recognise that 96% of Gaza's population is at risk of starvation, that 2 million Palestinian are displaced in areas without proper hygienic conditions, with catastrophic public health effects.</a></p> <p><a href="#">Recognise that Israel's methods of warfare will cause widespread, long-term and severe damage to the natural environment, constituting a war crime violating Article 55 of the Additional Protocol I of The Rome Statute, and customary rule 55.</a></p>			
90	AM-67-1 (5)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	protestors in Europe	<p><b>Insert after line 100:</b></p> <p><a href="#">ban the imports of products made in illegal colony, and not only labelling them</a></p>			
91	AM-101-1	GroenLinks	Furthermore, <b>we call upon the Israeli government to:</b>	<p><b>Insert after line 101:</b></p> <p><a href="#">To fully implement the ICJ advisory opinion of 19 July 2024, in particular regarding the respect of the 1967 borders, abstain from forced displacement, regress all military presence in the territory, accept and respect the Palestinian Authority as an interlocutor, humanise CSOs, and fully compensate everything that is destroyed by Israel.</a></p>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
92	AM-101-2	Vihreät - De Gröna, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Furthermore, <b>we call upon the Israeli government to:</b>	<b>Insert in line 101:</b>  Furthermore, <b>we call upon the Israeli government to:</b> <a href="#">Immediately cease indiscriminate use of force in civilian areas and use of force directly or indirectly targeting hospitals and refugee camps</a>			
93	AM-101-3	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Furthermore, <b>we call upon the Israeli government to:</b>	<b>Insert after line 101:</b>  <a href="#">Exercise its right to self-defence within the limits of international law</a>	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (AMC to Bündnis90/Die Grünen [accepted])  <a href="#">Exercise its right to self-defence <b>only</b> within the limits of international law</a>		
94	AM-101-4 (1)	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	Furthermore, <b>we call upon the Israeli government to:</b> Facilitate humanitarian aid and supplies into Palestine and ensure unimpeded access for humanitarian actors	<b>Insert from line 101 to 103:</b>  <a href="#">Withdraw its military and security forces from the entire Gaza Strip territory and others occupied territories to its internationally recognized Israeli territory.</a>  Facilitate humanitarian aid and supplies into Palestine and ensure unimpeded access for humanitarian actors <a href="#">and</a> <a href="#">journalists</a>			
95	AM-102-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by GPEW, MDG	Facilitate humanitarian aid and supplies into Palestine and ensure unimpeded access for humanitarian actors	<b>From line 102 to 103:</b>  <del>Facilitate</del> <a href="#">Cease the obstruction and start the facilitation of</a> humanitarian aid and supplies into Palestine and ensure unimpeded access for humanitarian actors	Proposal to accept		
96	AM-103-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by GPEW, MDG	unimpeded access for humanitarian actors	<b>Insert after line 103:</b>  <a href="#">Immediately stop conducting indiscriminate attacks on civilians, aid workers, medical staff, journalists and a record number of UN staff</a>			
97	AM-103-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna, supported by GPEW, MDG	unimpeded access for humanitarian actors	<b>Insert after line 103:</b>  <a href="#">Eliminate all measures in place that can be considered collective punishments like the use of starvation and deprivation of water and fuel as weapons.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
98	AM-106-1	Groen, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, GPEW, Miljøpartiet de gröna	role is crucial and irreplaceable in alleviating human suffering in Gaza and providing vital services to millions of Palestinian refugees	<b>Insert from line 105 to 106:</b>  role is crucial and irreplaceable in alleviating human suffering in Gaza and providing vital services to millions of Palestinian refugees <a href="#">and reconsider its decision to declare the Secretary-General of the United Nations, Antonio Guterres, "persona non grata"</a> .			
99	AM-107-1	Verdes Equo, supported by GPEW	End the sea and land blockade on Gaza immediately	<b>Insert after line 107:</b>  <a href="#">End any law created to discriminate or that indirectly discriminates minorities in the state of Israel</a> .			
100	AM-107-2	Miljøpartiet de gröna, supported by GPEW, MDG	End the sea and land blockade on Gaza immediately	<b>Insert in line 107:</b>  End the <a href="#">siege, and [Space]</a> sea and land blockade on Gaza immediately	<b>Proposal for compromise wording (suggested by AMC to Miljøpartiet [accepted]):</b>  Insert after line 107:  <i>"End <b>the siege as well as the</b> sea and land blockade of Gaza immediately"</i>		
101	AM-101-4 (2))	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	Cease illegal settlements and return land to rightful Palestinian owners in accordance with UN Security Council resolutions 242, 252, and 446	<b>From line 108 to 109:</b>  Cease illegal settlements and <a href="#">return land to rightful</a> restore Palestinian <a href="#">owners</a> lands in accordance with UN Security Council resolutions 242, 252, and 446, <a href="#">and ensuring Palestinians' right to self-determination, decolonisation, and sovereignty in lines with international resolutions</a>			



Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
102	AM-108-1 (1)	Groen, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Cease illegal settlements and return land to rightful Palestinian owners	<p><b>In line 108:</b></p> <p>Cease illegal[Space] <a href="#">occupation and settlements in the Occupied Palestinian Territories immediately per the ICJ's July 2024 advisory opinion, which requires, without undue delay:</a></p> <p><a href="#">The permanent halt of all Israeli settlements expansion;</a></p> <p><a href="#">The deconstruction of Israel's wall in and return-affecting the Occupied Palestinian Territories;</a></p> <p><b>The evacuation of existing settlements, which the ICJ found to be detrimental to the local Palestinian population and a violation of Article 49 of the Fourth Geneva Convention;</b></p> <p><a href="#">Return land to rightful Palestinian owners in accordance with UN Security Council resolutions 242, 252, and 446.</a></p>			
103	AM-108-1 (2)	Groen, supported by GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Address the increase in settler violence and end the use of excessive force by the Israeli military in the West Bank, which have led to	<p><b>Insert from line 110 to 111:</b></p> <p>Address <a href="#">criminalise, and prosecute</a> the increase in settler violence and end the use of excessive force by the Israeli military in the West Bank, which have led to</p>			
104	AM-110-1	Verdes Equo	Address the increase in settler violence and end the use of excessive force by the Israeli military in the West Bank, which have led to	<p><b>Delete from line 110 to 111:</b></p> <p>Address the increase in settler violence and end the use of <del>excessive</del> force by the Israeli military in the West Bank, which have led to</p>			
105	AM-113-1	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Withdraw its forces to internationally recognized Israeli territory	<p><b>Insert in line 113:</b></p> <p>Withdraw its forces to internationally recognized Israeli territory <a href="#">in parallel to the full implementation of UNSC Resolution 1701</a></p>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
106	AM-113-2	MDG, supported by GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Withdraw its forces to internationally recognized Israeli territory	<b>Delete in line 113:</b>  <del>Withdraw its forces to internationally recognized Israeli territory</del>			
107	AM-114-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Allow Palestinians and Israelis to move freely. Safety controls must not be used as a means of discrimination	<b>From line 114 to 115:</b>  <del>Allow Palestinians and Israelis to move freely. Safety controls must not be used as a means of discrimination</del> <a href="#">Guarantee Palestinians' freedom of movement and assembly as fundamental rights, ensuring the end of discriminatory policies and restrictions.</a>			
108	AM-114-2	Green Party of England and Wales	Allow Palestinians and Israelis to move freely. Safety controls must not be used as a means of discrimination	<b>From line 114 to 115:</b>  Allow Palestinians <del>and Israelis</del> to move freely. <del>Safety, and ensure that safety</del> controls <del>must</del> <del>are</del> not <del>to</del> be used as a means of discrimination	Withdrawn (support to AM107)		
109	AM-115-1	Scottish Green Party	be used as a means of discrimination	<b>Insert after line 115:</b>  <a href="#">Honour and facilitate the fulfilment of Palestinians' right of return</a>			
110	AM-115-2	Scottish Green Party	be used as a means of discrimination	<b>Insert after line 115:</b>  <a href="#">Pay just compensation for those to Palestinians who do not return or those who have lost land and property since 1948, including their survivors, per UN General Assembly Resolution 194 (III);</a>			
111	AM-108-1 (3)	Groen, supported by GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	be used as a means of discrimination	<b>Insert after line 115:</b>  <a href="#">Recognise that over decades, its policies and practices of ethnic cleansing have led to the destruction of Palestinian homes, the expansion of illegal settlements, the restriction of movement, and the denial of fundamental rights.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
112	AM-115-3	Scottish Green Party	be used as a means of discrimination	<b>Insert after line 115:</b>  <a href="#">Pay restitution to Palestinians and Palestinian institutions who have had their land, property, assets, and cultural artifacts, including archives and documents, unlawfully taken or destroyed by Israeli authorities or Israeli settlers</a>			
113	AM-117-1	Scottish Green Party, supported by GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna, MDG	Immediately release all Palestinians arbitrarily detained, particularly minors	<b>Insert from line 116 to 117:</b>  Immediately release all Palestinians arbitrarily detained, particularly minors, <b>and end all practices of arbitrary detention.</b>			
114	AM-118-1	Esquerra Verda, supported by MDG, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Stop using administrative detention and ensure the right to a fair trial	<b>Insert after line 118:</b>  <a href="#">Cease all attacks against any buildings dedicated to religion, education, art, science or charitable purposes, historic monuments and international heritage sites, especially those protected by the UNESCO Convention of 1954 and the Protocol of 1999, actions that may constitute a crime of war as defined in Article 8.2 b) ix) of the Rome Statute of 1998.</a>			
115	AM-118-2	Esquerra Verda, supported by MDG, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Stop using administrative detention and ensure the right to a fair trial	<b>Insert after line 118:</b>  <a href="#">Respect UN Security Council 476 Resolution which reiterates that Israel's claim on the City of Jerusalem is "null and void", and constitutes a violation of the 4th Geneva Convention.</a>	<b>Proposal for compromise word</b> (AMC to Esquerra Verda [accepted])  <a href="#">"Respect the international legal status of Jerusalem, and, especially, East Jerusalem, which is an occupied Palestinian territory under the International Law."</a>		
116	AM-118-3	Federation of Young European Greens, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna	Stop using administrative detention and ensure the right to a fair trial	<b>Insert after line 118:</b>  <a href="#">Put an end to the practices that entrench a dual legal system in the West Bank where Israeli settlers are subject to Israeli civil law while Palestinians are governed by military law, as well as the discriminatory urban planning policies by which the homes of Palestinians are demolished. According to the ICJ advisory opinion of 19 July 2024, these policies and practices violate Article 3 of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination, which condemns racial segregation and apartheid</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
117	AM-118-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna	Stop using administrative detention and ensure the right to a fair trial	<b>In line 118:</b>  Stop <del>using</del> <a href="#">all discriminatory measures against Palestinians, including administrative detention and restrictions on movement</a> , and ensure the right to a fair trial <a href="#">for all</a> .			
118	AM-119-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Finally, <b>we call upon the international community to:</b>	<b>Insert after line 119:</b>  <a href="#">Recognize the state of Israel and its right to exist.</a>			
119	AM-119-2	GroenLinks, supported by GPEW	Finally, <b>we call upon the international community to:</b>	<b>Insert after line 119:</b>  <a href="#">Establish a UN peacebuilding and peacekeeping force in Palestine and Lebanon to protect the Palestinian population from violent and armed settlers.</a>			
120a	AM-119-3	Groen, supported by Green Party of England	Finally, <b>we call upon the international community to:</b>	<b>Insert after line 119:</b>  <a href="#">Recognise the forced and unlawful dispossession of Palestinians resulting from European settler colonialism and Israel's establishment;</a>			
120b	AM-119-3	Groen, supported by Green		<a href="#">Honour the responsibility to hold perpetrators of ethnic cleansing accountable and to ensure justice for victims.</a>			
120c	AM-119-3	Groen, supported by Green Party of England and Wales,		<a href="#">Respect and protect Palestinians' right to self-determination, which encompasses all Palestinians, wherever they are, and includes their right to establish and recognise a sovereign and independent Palestinian state;</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
120d	AM-119-3	Groen, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna		<b>Demand the end of Israel's illegal occupation and settlements in the Occupied Palestinian Territories as soon as possible, per the ICJ's July 2024 advisory opinion, including:</b> - The permanent halt of all Israeli settlements expansion; - The deconstruction of Israel's wall in and affecting the Occupied Palestinian Territories; - The evacuation of existing settlements, which the ICJ found to be detrimental to the local Palestinian population and a violation of Article 49 of the Fourth Geneva Convention; and			
120E	AM-119-3	Groen, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet		<b>Condemn Israel's systematic failure to prevent or punish settlers' physical, psychological and verbal abuse, gender-based violence, sexual harassment, and acts of terrorism against Palestinians in violation of its obligations under Article 46 of Hague Regulations, Article 27 of the Fourth Geneva Convention, and Articles 6 and Article 7 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.</b>			
121	AM-120-1	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna, Miljöpartiet De Grønne	Do everything in its power to de-escalate the conflict and prevent its further spread and to support independent civil society in Israel and Palestine that work on peacebuilding	<b>From line 120 to 122:</b>  Do everything in its power to <del>de-escalate the conflict and prevent its further spread and to support independent civil society in Israel and Palestine that work on peacebuilding</del> <u>end the genocide and ethnic cleansing of Palestinians and prevent further spread of violence against civilians in the Occupied Palestinian Territories, Israel, Lebanon, Yemen, Syria, and the Golan Heights</u>			
122	AM-124-1	Groen, supported by MDG, Verdes Equo, GPEW, Miljöpartiet de gröna	violations of international law	<b>Insert after line 124:</b>  <u>Propose to the United Nations Human Rights Council the launch of an independent inquiry into purported violations of international humanitarian and human rights law in Lebanon.</u>			
123	AM-124-2	Vihreät - De Gröna, supported by Verdes Equo, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	Carry out full and independent investigations into all potential violations of international law	<b>Insert from line 123 to 124:</b>  Carry out full and independent investigations into all potential violations of international <u>humanitarian and criminal</u> law			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment			
124	AM-124-3	Groen, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna	violations of international law	Insert after line 124:  <a href="#">Propose to the United Nations Human Rights Council to launch an independent inquiry into purported violations of international humanitarian and human rights laws in Libanon</a>			
125a	AM-124-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by		Insert after line 124:  <a href="#">Recognise Israel's occupation of the Occupied Palestinian Territories as unlawful, under the ICJ's July 2024 advisory opinion, and in line UN experts' analyses.</a>			
125b	AM-124-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by		<a href="#">Recognise Israel's treatment of Palestinians in the Occupied Palestinian Territories as apartheid, which violates its international obligations under Article 3 of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination;</a>			
125c	AM-124-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljöpartiet de gröna, Miljöpartiet De Grønne		<a href="#">Accept the findings of the 2017 report by the UN Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (ESCWA), the 2022 report by Special Rapporteur Balakrishnan Rajagopal, the 2024 resolution by the UN Human Rights Council, and the July 2024 ICJ advisory opinion stating that Israel's laws, policies, and practices violate the international prohibition of apartheid by:</a> - <a href="#">Systematically segregating Jewish Israelis from Palestinians through laws and practices in the Occupied Palestinian Territories;</a> - <a href="#">Subjecting Israeli settlers in the West Bank to civil law while subjecting Palestinians to military law in the same territory;</a> - <a href="#">Restricting Palestinians' movement, residency, and access to resources such as water, land, and health services by the establishment of physical barriers, such as the separation wall, checkpoints, and the Israeli permit system; and</a> - <a href="#">Establishing separate roads, schools, and infrastructure for Israeli settlers and Palestinians, preventing equal access to essential services.</a>			
125d	AM-124-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported		<a href="#">Hold individuals and entities accountable for their international obligations to prevent and punish acts of apartheid in Israel, the Occupied Territories, and beyond.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision
125e	AM-124-4	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljøpartiet de grønne, Miljøpartiet De Grønne		<a href="#">Recognise that Israel's warfare methods in Gaza are consistent with deliberate violence against Palestinians—including the systematic targeting of civilians, demolition of homes and infrastructure, dispossession of land, deprivation of essential resources like food, water, and medical care, and destruction of cultural heritage—aims to bring about the physical destruction of the Palestinian population in the Occupied Palestinian Territories, and constitutes a genocide, as defined by Article II of the UN Genocide Convention, in violation of Israel's obligation erga omnes, which it owes to the international community as a whole, and as highlighted most recently by the highlighted by the the United Nations Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Palestinian People and Other Arabs of the Occupied Territories</a>		
125f	AM-124-4	Green Party of		<a href="#">Support South Africa's case against Israel before the ICJ;</a>		
125g	AM-124-4	Green Party of England		<a href="#">Take all measures available to it to ensure accountability for the genocide of Palestinians.</a>		
126	AM-125-1	Miljøpartiet de grønne, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne	Hold those who break international law accountable and support the work of the International Criminal Court	<b>Insert from line 125 to 126:</b>  Hold those who break international law <a href="#">criminally or civilly</a> accountable and support the work of the International Criminal Court, <a href="#">including criminal investigations into and prosecutions against Israeli and Hamas leaders</a> .		
127	AM-127-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Pressure all countries that are directly or indirectly involved, such as Israel, USA, Iran and Qatar to join the ICC	<b>From line 127 to 128:</b>  <a href="#">Pressure</a> <a href="#">Prompt</a> all countries that are directly or indirectly involved, such as Israel, USA, Iran and Qatar to join the ICC	Would be fine with 128	
128	AM-127-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Pressure all countries that are directly or indirectly involved, such as Israel, USA, Iran and Qatar to join the ICC	<b>From line 127 to 128:</b>  <a href="#">Pressure</a> <a href="#">Call upon</a> all countries that are directly or indirectly involved, such as Israel, USA, Iran and Qatar to join the ICC	Would be fine with 127	

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
129	AM-128-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Israel, USA, Iran and Qatar to join the ICC	<p><b>Insert after line 128:</b></p> <p><a href="#">End financial and military support to Hamas and other terrorist organisations.</a></p>			
130	AM-129-1	EGP Committee	Enforce warrants issued by the ICC. This must begin with the end to the active blocking of ICC jurisdiction by the UK and US Governments. At the same time, Qatar, which is used as a residence by some Hamas leaders to escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<p><b>From line 129 to 132:</b></p> <p><del>Enforce warrants issued by the ICC. This must begin with the end to the active blocking of ICC jurisdiction by the UK and US Governments. At the same time, Qatar, which is used as a residence by some Hamas leaders to escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.</del></p> <p><a href="#">Comply with the arrest warrants issued by the ICC on November 21 2024</a></p>	Proposal to accept		
131	AM-129-2	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	Enforce warrants issued by the ICC. This must begin with the end to the active blocking of ICC jurisdiction by the UK and US Governments. At the same time, Qatar, which is used as a residence by some Hamas leaders to	<p><b>From line 129 to 131:</b></p> <p><del>Enforce warrants issued by the ICC. This must begin with the end to the active blocking of ICC jurisdiction by the UK and US Governments.</del></p> <p><a href="#">Abide by the relevant ICJ and ICC orders and decisions.</a> At the same time, Qatar, which is used as a residence by some Hamas leaders to</p>	Withdrawn (support to AM 131)		



Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
132	AM-132-1	Groen, supported by Miljöpartiet De Grønne, Verdes Equo, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Ban Israel from international sports competitions</a>			
133	AM-132-2	GroenLinks, supported by Green Party of England and Wales, Miljöpartiet de gröna	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">To collaborate and do everything in its power to reinstate the UNRWA.</a>			
134	AM-132-3	Stranka mladih – Zeleni Evrope	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Therefore, we especially call on the UN to ensure the safety of the people of Gaza by deploying security forces to ensure order and peace for an indefinite period of time.</a>  <a href="#">Upon taking responsibility for the safety and security of the Gaza Strip, UN international units are expressly tasked with the immediate and complete disarmament of all Palestinian armed groups in Gaza and at the same time with the organization of the immediate safe and complete withdrawal of the Israeli Defence Forces from the Gaza Strip.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
135	AM-132-4	Esquerra Verda, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne, Verdes Equo, Green Party of England and Wales, Miljøpartiet de gröna	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Not recognise Jerusalem as the capital of Israel and maintain all the embassies in Tel Aviv</a>			
136	AM-132-5	Federation of Young European Greens	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Ensure EU support for rebuilding Palestinian universities destroyed during the conflict and provide aid for students whose education has been disrupted.</a>			
137	AM-132-6	Federation of Young European Greens, supported by Miljøpartiet de gröna	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Recommend European universities withdraw from cooperation with Israeli academic institutions, freezing current exchange programs, research partnerships, and future collaborations until Israel respects international law.</a>			
138	AM-132-7	Federation of Young European Greens, supported by Miljøpartiet de gröna	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Encourage universities to divest from companies complicit in the oppression of Palestinians and ensure that academic cooperation only resumes when Palestinians' basic human rights are guaranteed in line with international law.</a>			
139	AM-132-8	Bündnis90 /Die Grünen	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Call upon Iran to immediately cease its attacks on Israel as well as its support for proxy attacks in the region.</a>			

Amendments to B-R3: Resolution for Peace and Justice in the Middle East							
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS Decision	
140	AM-132-9	Green Party of England and Wales, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">End the sale, purchase, export, transit, and all other forms of facilitation of transferring arms to Israel.</a>			
141	AM-132-10	Miljøpartiet de gröna, supported by Miljøpartiet De Grønne	escape justice, must cooperate with the Court.	<b>Insert after line 132:</b>  <a href="#">Follow all ICJ opinions and rulings</a>			
142	AM-134-1	Federation of Young European Greens, supported by GPEW	The European Green Party stands firm in its commitment to justice, peace, and the protection of human rights. We call for sustainable and long-term solutions to address the root causes of the situation, and we express our solidarity with all victims. The international community must act decisively to end the violence and support a just and lasting resolution.	<b>From line 134 to 138:</b>  <del>The European Green Party stands firm in its commitment to justice, peace, and the protection of human rights. We call for sustainable and long-term solutions to address the root causes of the situation, and we express our solidarity with all victims. The international community must act decisively to end the violence and support a just and lasting resolution.</del> <a href="#">The European Green Party stands firm in its commitment to justice, peace, and human rights. We call on the EU and its member states to take bold and principled steps, including suspending cooperation agreements, supporting Palestinian educational institutions, and ensuring that democracy, human rights, and justice are upheld for all peoples in the region.</a>			
143	AM-135-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	The European Green Party stands firm in its commitment to justice, peace, and the protection of human rights. We call for sustainable and long-term solutions to address the root causes of the situation, and we express our solidarity with	<b>Insert from line 134 to 136:</b>  The European Green Party stands firm in its commitment to justice, peace, and the protection of human rights <a href="#">and international law</a> . We call for sustainable and long-term solutions to address the root causes of the situation, and we express our solidarity with			